
Assign	
  positions	
  as	
  a	
  crew.	
  For	
  each	
  of	
  the	
  following	
  scenarios	
  
discuss	
  the	
  ruling,	
  who	
  makes	
  the	
  ruling,	
  and	
  what	
  information	
  
you	
  need	
  or	
  should	
  communicate	
  to	
  others	
  in	
  your	
  crew.	
  

1. 1st	
  &	
  10	
  @	
  B-­‐25.	
  Under	
  1:00	
  remaining	
  in	
  the	
  4th	
  quarter.	
  Team	
  A	
  
trails	
  by	
  3	
  points	
  and	
  has	
  1	
  timeout	
  remaining.	
  The	
  QB	
  rolls	
  toward	
  
the	
  H/S	
  sideline.	
  He	
  throws	
  an	
  incomplete	
  forward	
  pass.	
  His	
  entire	
  
body	
  was	
  more	
  than	
  a	
  yard	
  over	
  the	
  LOS	
  when	
  he	
  threw	
  the	
  ball.	
  

2. 2nd	
  &	
  7	
  @	
  A-­‐43.	
  Under	
  2:00	
  remaining	
  in	
  the	
  half	
  and	
  Team	
  A	
  is	
  
out	
  of	
  timeouts	
  in	
  a	
  hurry-­‐up	
  situation.	
  The	
  running	
  back	
  runs	
  
along	
  the	
  L/F	
  sideline	
  and	
  is	
  tackled	
  inbounds,	
  but	
  very	
  close	
  to	
  the	
  
sideline,	
  at	
  the	
  B-­‐49.	
  Communication	
  on	
  clock	
  status?	
  

3. 4th	
  &	
  2	
  @	
  B-­‐20.	
  Running	
  back	
  #A36	
  runs	
  off	
  the	
  right	
  tackle,	
  on	
  the	
  
H/S	
  side	
  of	
  the	
  field.	
  At	
  the	
  B-­‐21,	
  a	
  defender	
  behind	
  him	
  punches	
  
the	
  ball	
  out	
  of	
  his	
  hands.	
  It	
  rolls	
  all	
  the	
  way	
  into	
  the	
  back	
  corner	
  of	
  
the	
  end	
  zone.	
  It	
  is	
  recovered	
  by	
  #A88	
  in	
  front	
  of	
  the	
  S	
  before	
  it	
  rolls	
  
over	
  the	
  end	
  line.	
  

4. 1st	
  &	
  goal	
  @	
  B-­‐5.	
  The	
  pass	
  is	
  tipped	
  by	
  #B90	
  and	
  intercepted	
  at	
  the	
  
B-­‐2	
  by	
  #B55.	
  His	
  momentum	
  takes	
  him	
  into	
  the	
  end	
  zone,	
  fumbles	
  
in	
  the	
  end	
  zone	
  and	
  back	
  into	
  the	
  field	
  of	
  play.	
  #B95	
  rushes	
  to	
  the	
  
ball,	
  picks	
  it	
  up	
  at	
  the	
  B-­‐3.	
  His	
  momentum	
  takes	
  him	
  into	
  the	
  end	
  
zone	
  and	
  he	
  falls	
  to	
  the	
  ground	
  there.	
  

5. A	
  2nd	
  &	
  5	
  @	
  A-­‐30.	
  #A89	
  is	
  lined	
  up	
  as	
  a	
  tight	
  end,	
  2	
  yards	
  outside	
  
of	
  the	
  tackle	
  #A66	
  on	
  the	
  H/S	
  side	
  of	
  the	
  formation.	
  In	
  the	
  
backfield,	
  #A5	
  lined	
  up	
  stationary	
  immediately	
  behind	
  #A89	
  with	
  
none	
  of	
  his	
  body	
  inside	
  the	
  frame	
  of	
  #A66.	
  When	
  the	
  ball	
  is	
  
snapped,	
  he	
  remains	
  in	
  the	
  backfield	
  and	
  runs	
  to	
  the	
  L/F	
  side	
  of	
  the	
  
formation.	
  The	
  QB	
  fakes	
  a	
  handoff	
  to	
  #A5	
  and	
  rolls	
  behind	
  him	
  to	
  
throw	
  a	
  pass	
  downfield.	
  #A5	
  blocks	
  low	
  and	
  outside	
  of	
  the	
  10-­‐2	
  
area	
  prior	
  to	
  the	
  QB	
  leaving	
  the	
  low	
  blocking	
  zone.	
  The	
  pass	
  is	
  
incomplete.	
  



6. Team	
  A	
  lines	
  up	
  for	
  an	
  obvious	
  onside	
  kick.	
  Six	
  officials	
  in	
  the	
  box.	
  
The	
  kicker	
  drives	
  the	
  ball	
  directly	
  into	
  the	
  ground	
  and	
  it	
  pops	
  up	
  
high	
  in	
  the	
  air	
  to	
  the	
  L/F	
  sideline.	
  Receiver	
  #B90	
  gives	
  a	
  valid	
  fair	
  
catch	
  signal,	
  but	
  the	
  ball	
  is	
  out	
  of	
  his	
  reach.	
  It	
  goes	
  over	
  his	
  head	
  
and	
  bounces	
  out	
  of	
  bounds	
  at	
  the	
  B-­‐45.	
  He	
  blocks	
  a	
  Team	
  player	
  
before	
  it	
  goes	
  out	
  of	
  bounds.	
  

7. Try	
  from	
  the	
  B-­‐3.	
  The	
  kick	
  is	
  partially	
  blocked	
  and	
  caught	
  in	
  the	
  air	
  
by	
  #B44	
  with	
  his	
  feet	
  on	
  the	
  goal	
  line	
  near	
  the	
  numbers	
  of	
  the	
  H/S	
  
side.	
  Simultaneous	
  to	
  the	
  catch,	
  #B88	
  blocks	
  low	
  in	
  the	
  same	
  area	
  
of	
  #B44,	
  who	
  returns	
  it	
  all	
  the	
  way	
  down	
  the	
  field	
  into	
  Team	
  A’s	
  
end	
  zone.	
  

8. 3rd	
  &	
  10	
  @	
  A-­‐20.	
  Team	
  A	
  leads	
  by	
  3	
  points	
  late	
  in	
  the	
  4th	
  quarter,	
  
and	
  Team	
  B	
  has	
  no	
  timeouts.	
  Running	
  back	
  #A36	
  runs	
  up	
  the	
  
middle	
  and	
  is	
  immediately	
  stopped	
  at	
  the	
  LOS	
  for	
  no	
  gain.	
  While	
  
players	
  are	
  getting	
  up,	
  TE	
  #A89	
  decides	
  to	
  slap	
  a	
  Team	
  B	
  player	
  in	
  
the	
  head.	
  The	
  referee	
  throws	
  his	
  flag,	
  stopping	
  the	
  game	
  clock	
  at	
  
0:38.	
  


